May 8, 1961

Paul Z. Haskins
801 First National Bank
Midland, Texas

Re: Texaco-Federal well lo.l,
Unit C, Sec. 13-208-29E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Form C-110 and Form C-104 on the above-captioned
well. We are returning Form COLOL so that you may fill in the casing
and tubing pressures, the date the first oil was run to tanks, and
also you state you have a 2" choke and no gas. Please state how you
produce the 36 barrels of oil and 7 barrels of water, either by pump-
ing, swabbing, or how?

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLAZsa M, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No., 2
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